
 

 

1080 S. 10th Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85701 | Office: 520-670-0055 | Fax: 520-670-1110 
Email: info@metedu.org | www.metedu.org 

Our Voice ♦ Our Community ♦ Our Future 

 

TO:  Pima County 
Clerk of the Board 

     
FROM: Arlene Benavidez, M.A. 
  Executive Director, MEC 
 
DATE: May 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to the MEC 
  
 
 
Please note the following Appointment to the MEC: 
 
NEW APPOINTMENT: 
Devon Scheitrum 
Earn to Learn 
4803 E. Fifth Street, #215 
Tucson, AZ  85711 

 
devon@earntolearn.org  
Representing Tucson Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce 
Term Commences: 5/15/2019 
Term Expires: 5/14/2022 
Replacing Molly Gilbert 
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Our Voice ♦ Our Community ♦ Our Future 

 

TO:  Clerk of the Board 
Pima County 

     
FROM: Arlene Benavidez, M.A. 
  Executive Director, MEC 
 
DATE: May 16, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to the MEC 
  
 
 
Please note the following Appointment to the MEC: 
 
NEW APPOINTMENT: 
Jon Lansa 
Amphitheater High School 
125 W. Yavapai Road 
Tucson, AZ  85705 

 
jlansa@amphi.com  
Representing Educational Foundations 
Term Commences: 5/15/2019 
Term Expires: 10/18/2019 
Replacing Leah Noreng 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




